
Living and Working in Latvia 
 

 
 
 
Finding a job in Latvia 
 
NVA  State Employment Agency www.nva.gov.lv  
EURES  European Employment Services www.eures.europa.eu    
EURES Latvia  www.nva.gov.lv/eures   
 
Job vacancy Internet portals 
www.cv.lv  www.workingday.lv  
www.e-darbs.lv   www.vakance.lv  
www.cvmarket.lv www.ejob.lv  
  
 
Recruitment agency Internet portals:   
www.fontes.lv  www.mps.lv  
www.ariko.lv  www.eiropersonals.lv  
www.adros.lv   www.prime.lv  
www.professionalpeople.lv  www.mercuriurval.lv  
www.fastpeople.lv  www.hr-eksperts.lv  
www.eirokonsultants.lv  
 
Newspapers 
Diena  www.diena.lv   
Dienas bizness  www.db.lv  
Neatkarīgā Rīta Avīze  www.nra.lv  
Latvijas avīze  www.La.lv   
Latvijas Vēstnesis  www.vestnesis.lv  
 
 
 
 
 
Recognition of Foreign qualifications, Educational System 
Academic information centre -   
Latvian ENIC/NARIC     www.aic.lv   
Ministry of Education and Science     www.izm.gov.lv  
Educational System     www.euroeducation.net  
Educational System, Labour market     www.estia.educ.goteborg.se  
Europass    http://europass.cedefop.europa.eu  
 
 
Labour Legislation 
State Labour Inspectorate www.vdi.gov.lv  
 
 
Taxation & Social Security 
State Revenue Service www.vid.gov.lv  
State Social Insurance Agency www.vsaa.lv  
Ministry of Welfare www.lm.gov.lv  



 
 
Immigration, Work permits & Visas 
Office of Citizenship and Migration Affairs www.pmlp.gov.lv  
Ministry of Foreign Affairs www.am.gov.lv  
 
 
State Institutions 
Saeima Latvian Parliament www.saeima.lv  
Cabinet of Ministers www.mk.gov.lv  
Central Statistical Bureau www.csb.lv  
Translation and Terminology centre www.ttc.lv  
Bank of Latvia  www.bank.lv  
General information about Latvia  www.latvija.lv   
Health Compulsory insurance state agency  www.voava.gov.lv   
 
 
Transport 
Ferry Lines from/to Riga www.rigasbrivosta.lv  
Ferry Lines from/to Ventspils http://www.slkferries.ee   
Latvian Railway www.ldz.lv  
Flights from/to Riga www.airbaltic.lv   
Riga International airport www.riga-airport.com  
Riga International bus station www.autoosta.lv  
International passengers carriage www.ecolines.lv  
International passengers carriage www.eurolines.lv  
Public transport in Riga  www.rigassatiksme.lv  
 
Accomodation 
Accomodation www.nekustamaisipasums.lv  
                                                                                 www.nams24.lv  
 www.city24.lv  
 www.arcoreal.lv  
 www.ss.lv  
Hotels www.allhotels.lv   
 www.kodarit.lv  
Youth Hostel Association www.hostellinglatvia.com  
 
 
General Information 
www.li.lv 
www.latviatourism.lv 
www.travellatvia.lv 
www.aroundlatvia.lv 
www.latvia.lv 
 
 
 
 


